

Student Affairs Committee Monday, March 13, 2023 5:30 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Fruitport Community Schools Central Office 3255 E. Pontaluna Rd. Fruitport, MI 49415

Attendance:

The meeting was called to order at 5:39 p.m. with Susan Franklin, Dave Hazekamp, and Jason Kennedy present.

1. Sex Education Advisory Board (SEAB) 4th Grade Recommendations

The Committee reviewed the process that was used by the SEAB to review and recommend the 4th grade Sex Education Advisory Board instructional materials for a second time. Several modifications were made to the recommended instructional materials based upon the input and feedback from the SEAB over the last several months. The first reading and review of the materials took place at the Board meeting on Monday, February 20, 2023, and the second reading and review of the materials will be completed at the Board meeting on March 20, 2023. The Board will now be asked to approve the materials for use at 4th grade.

2. Overnight Trip Requests: High School Robotics Team

The Committee reviewed two requests from the high school robotics team. The first request to attend the FIRST State Championship Robotics Competition at Saginaw Valley State University on April 4-8, 2023, and the second to attend the FIRST World Championship Competition in Houston, TX on April 18-24, 2023. All expenses to be covered by the team. Each event requires qualification before being able to attend.

3. Schools of Choice Resolution

The Committee reviewed a resolution that will need to be considered for approval by the Board of Education in order for the District to participate in the Muskegon Area Intermediate School District's Collaborative Schools of Choice Plan for the 2023-2024 school year.

4. Draft Plan For Summer School 2023

The Committee reviewed a draft plan for summer school programming for grades K-8, as well as for credit recovery options for students in grades 9-12 during the summer of 2023.

5. Professional Development Agenda - March 10, 2023

The Committee was provided an overview of the professional development that took place with staff on Friday, March 10, 2023, and was provided an opportunity to review the agenda for the events of that day.

6. Thrun Law Policy Update

The Committee reviewed policy updates from Thrun Law Firm. The update includes revisions made to Policy 3116 - District Technology and Acceptable Use, regarding the use of electronic devices by students and staff during state assessments. A first reading will take place at the Board meeting on March 20, 2023.

7. Fruitport Education Association (FEA) Contract Discussion

The Committee reviewed the development of a Letter of Agreement between the Board and the FEA, and discussed options and the impact to the budget. Additional details will be provided to the Board in the Letter of Agreement once it is finalized.

8. Other

a. The Committee reviewed items from the other Board Committee meetings that will be discussed at the Regular Board Meeting on Monday, March 20, 2023.

9. Public Comment: None

10. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Jason Kennedy, Superintendent